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Malave, Erin L1000 509393,

From: Riccardo Salani [rsalani@salanicorp.com]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 10:53 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Oxi-Plast, LLC addition of the EIN number’
Attachments: Oxi-Plast LLC - EIN.pdf

" Please add the new EIN: 27-2018907 to the company listed above. . '
Thank you,
Riccardo Salani

“Good people do not need laws to tell them to act responsibly, while bad people will find a

way around the laws.” Plato

This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If
the reader of this message is not the recipient named above or an authorized agent of such recipient responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby nolified that you have received this electronic maii in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this
communication and destroy all copies.
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